

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI

No. F6/DFS/MS/SZ/2026/ 297
To,

Dated: 20 / 07 /2026

The Commissioner MCD,
Civic Centre, Minto Road,
New Delhi- 110002.

Sub: Regarding renewal of FSC from fire safety point of view in r/o M/s Nalanda Hostel Building, University Campus, IIT, Hauz Khas, New Delhi.

Sir,

Please refer to your online application no. AGM/NBCC/ZIC/IITD-Nalanda/2026/49 dated-21/05/2026, on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the premises was inspected by officer concerned of this department on 06/07/2026 in the presence of Sh. S.A Siddiqui the following shortcomings were observed during inspection.

1. Sealing of electrical shafts not sealed properly.
2. Fireman Ground switch found non functional.

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance of Fire safety Certificate is cannot consider at this stage. The occupancy of the Building/premises in absence of requisites fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk and liabilities of the Owner/occupier.

Yours faithfully,



(A.K. Malik)
Chief Fire Officer

Copy To: -

1. The Owner/occupier r/o M/s Nalanda Hostel Building, University Campus, IIT, Hauz Khas, New Delhi.
2. Sh. Rajeev Kumar, CGM (Engg.), SBG, Delhi-II, NBCC (India) Limited.
3. Sh. Raju Parihar, Executive Engineer, IIT Delhi.
4. Sh. S.A siddiqui, DGM (Engg.)/ UIC, NBCC (India) Limited.